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Donna Hosch

From: Cognito Forms <notifications@cognitoforms.com>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 11:47 AM
To: Donna Hosch; Stacie Galloway
Subject: Advisory Board Interest Form - Sai Pranathi  Sana

 
Notice: This message is from an external sender. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender, and can verify that the content is safe. 
 

Town of Apex 
Advisory Board Interest Form 

 
 
 

 

Entry Details 

I'M INTERESTED IN SERVING ON... Environmental Advisory Board 

HOW DID YOU HEAR ABOUT THIS 
OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE? 

Town Website 

LEGAL NAME Sai Pranathi Sana 

PREFERRED FIRST NAME  Pranathi 

ADDRESS 2108 Vittorio Lane, Apex, North Carolina 27502 

DO YOU LIVE WITHIN THE APEX TOWN 
LIMITS? 

Yes 

EMAIL ssana@live.unc.edu 

MOBILE PHONE (336) 682-0189 

TELL US WHY YOU WOULD LIKE TO 
SERVE? 

I am a graduate student pursuing a master's degree 
in health administration. I am very interested in non-
clinical drivers of health, and in this case, the 
environment. I am also interested in policy and the 
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implications of certain policies on the health of the 
citizens, and I would like to get firsthand experience 
on how these two play out. 

PLEASE LIST ANY EDUCATION, 
SPECIAL SKILLS, OR EXPERIENCE 
YOU HAVE THAT WOULD BE USEFUL 
WHILE CONSIDERING THIS FORM. 

Master of Health Administration - UNC Gillings 
School of Global Public Health 
Research Assistant - NC DHHS Division of Public 
Health - Worked on a project that analyzed citizens' 
concerns about the Chemours plant that was 
contaminating their water. 

IF YOU NOW SERVE, OR HAVE 
PREVIOUSLY SERVED ON ANY TOWN 
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS OR 
COMMITTEES, PLEASE LIST THE 
COMMITTEES AND DATES SERVED. 

n/a 

 

  

 

 

 


